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Karakia timatanga
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Striving to do what is right

Undertaking to act justly

Being considerate of everyone

That it may improve the lives of all

https://accnz.sharepoint.com/sites/OurPurpose/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=%2Fsites%2FOurPurpose%2FShared%20Documents%2FACC%2DKarakia%5FPoster%2DA2%5Fv3%5F58319%2Epdf&parent=%2Fsites%2FOurPurpose%2FShared%20Documents


Welcome
Welcome to the pre-tender hui for our Social Rehabilitation Assessment Services

This session is being recorded

Please feel free to leave your 
video on – we like seeing your 
faces!

You will be automatically muted 
when you enter the room and 
throughout the presentation.

We will have time at the end 
for questions, please enter 
questions in the Q&A section.

Video Mute Questions
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SOCIAL REHABILITATION ASSESSMENTS
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Social Rehab Assessment 
Overview

Key Contract Changes

Tender Overview

Detailed Tender Process1 Definitions & Background 



Definitions
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Client or 
Kiritaki

Supplier or 
Vendor

Provider or 
Assessor



What is an Assessment?
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• A report which is provided by an independent expert to help ACC understand what we can 

do to maximise kiritaki independence and reduce barriers to returning to living life. 

• ACC’s ‘eyes on the ground’ giving us insight into a moment in a client's journey.

• Helps to track a client's progress and anticipate needs.



Social Rehabilitation Assessments 
Overview



What are Social Rehabilitation Assessments?
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 Communication and Assistive Tech. Assessment

 Education-Based Rehabilitation Assessment

 Housing Modification Assessment

 Social Rehab Needs Assessment

 Support Needs Assessment

 Wheelchair and Seating Assessment



Utilisation of the Service
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Financial Year 2021 2022 2023
Communication and Assistive Tech. Assessment 561 617 625

Education Based Rehab Assessment 373 344 413

Housing Modification Assessment 2,082 2,132 2,334

Social Rehab Needs Assessment 12,252 11,263 11,747

Support Needs Assessment 1,419 1,340 1,668

Wheelchair & Seating 2,236 2,160 2,289



Utilisation of the Service
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Client Region CATA % of 
clients EBRA % of 

clients Housing % of 
clients SRNA % of 

clients SNA % of 
clients W&S % of 

clients

Auckland Region 194 31% 126 31% 509 22% 3,080 26% 455 27% 569 25%

Bay of Plenty Region 81 13% 41 10% 201 9% 914 8% 108 6% 233 10%

Canterbury Region 59 9% 52 13% 284 12% 1,398 12% 205 12% 308 13%

Gisborne Region 10 2% 2 0% 35 2% 191 2% 30 2% 27 1%

Hawke's Bay Region 15 2% 5 1% 122 5% 464 4% 52 3% 93 4%

Manawatu-Wanganui Region 24 4% 19 5% 181 8% 765 7% 121 7% 170 7%

Marlborough Region 4 1% 2 0% 23 1% 146 1% 12 1% 27 1%

Nelson Region 4 1% 4 1% 35 2% 122 1% 9 1% 25 1%

Northland Region 30 5% 17 4% 170 7% 741 6% 117 7% 141 6%

Otago Region 41 7% 36 9% 103 4% 556 5% 75 4% 81 4%

Southland Region 24 4% 20 5% 78 3% 329 3% 43 3% 60 3%

Taranaki Region 14 2% 10 2% 75 3% 358 3% 42 3% 61 3%

Tasman Region 3 0% 0 0% 29 1% 150 1% 22 1% 36 2%

Waikato Region 70 11% 54 13% 267 11% 1,379 12% 176 11% 268 12%

Wellington Region 43 7% 20 5% 198 8% 1,057 9% 183 11% 170 7%

West Coast Region 7 1% 4 1% 21 1% 72 1% 11 1% 13 1%



Key Contract Changes



The Contracts
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Our current contracts for all six services 
expire on 30 November 2024 with no 
Rights of Renewal available.

ACC will be retendering for service 
providers.

All contracts will contain minor 
improvements and changes.



Thank you for your Feedback!
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Key Themes:
 Named-provider model is not working

 Contract timeframes are not achievable

 Prior approval of time to trial equipment 
impacts on client outcomes

 Quality of referrals has an impact on the 
assessment

 Communication about inter-related 
contracts (e.g. MRES) needs to be better 
managed



Global Contract Changes
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The following changes have been made across all six Social Rehabilitation Assessment 
contracts:

Named Service Provider model
The new contracts do not require assessors to be named.  Suppliers 

will be responsible for ensuring that assessors meet the required 
qualifications and expertise. 

Contract Timeframes All timeframes have been reviewed and amended.

Prior approval of time to trial 
equipment

We have removed prior approval of assessor time to trial equipment.  
ACC will still need to approve the equipment via MRES.  



Global Contract Changes
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The following changes have been made across all six Social Rehabilitation Assessment 
contracts:

Quality of referrals
All referral forms and report templates are under review.  

We are making it a priority to ensure that any safety risks are clearly 
articulated

Communication about inter-
related contracts (e.g. MRES)

Looking to establish a regular cadence of updates on all services, 
shared Webinars with other services to ensure key changes are 

communicated.  

Removed Telehealth as separate service items
Updated terminology (e.g. DHB to Health NZ - Te Whatu Ora)

Simplified Supplier reporting
Additional requirements regarding Information Security and Health & Safety responsibilities



Pātai?
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What’s in the Q&A?

Any other questions?



Tender Overview



Two Stage Tender
Stage -1 Stage - 2

Mode: Written Application

Medium: GETS website

Documents used:  
 Request for Application (RFA)
 Response to Request for Application

Pass/ Fail methodology

Mode: Interview/ Kōrero

Medium: Microsoft Teams

Documents used: 
 Case study document

Pass/ Fail methodology

IMPORTANT: You can apply for one or more services



Timelines
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Action Indicative date
STAGE ONE:
Tender release 01 May 2024
Last date for questions 10 May 2024
Tender closing date 10 June 2024
Evaluation June – July 2024
STAGE TWO:
Supplier kōrero/presentations August 2024
Evaluation Aug-Sep 2024
Due diligence Aug-Sep 2024
Suppliers notified of outcome Sept 2024
Debrief for unsuccessful participants Nov 2024
Contract Start Date 01 Dec 2024



Support options for businesses
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• connected.govt.nz

• Commerce Commission

• Inland Revenue

• business.govt.nz

• If you’re a >50% Māori owned business 
you can also approach Te Puni Kōkiri.
Email: supplierdiversity@tpk.govt.nz

mailto:supplierdiversity@tpk.govt.nz


Pātai?



Detailed Tender Understanding



GETS - Government Electronic Tender Service | Supplier Login

https://www.gets.govt.nz/RegisterUser.htm
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Tender documents
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Pātai?



Karakia whakamutunga
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Striving to do what is right

Undertaking to act justly

Being considerate of everyone

That it may improve the lives of all

https://accnz.sharepoint.com/sites/OurPurpose/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=%2Fsites%2FOurPurpose%2FShared%20Documents%2FACC%2DKarakia%5FPoster%2DA2%5Fv3%5F58319%2Epdf&parent=%2Fsites%2FOurPurpose%2FShared%20Documents
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